

Mr Carl David Woodhouse
418 Chester Road
Lower Walton
Warrington
WA4 6ES
Mobile 07920142289
Email:woodwindowcleaners@yahoo.co.uk

Personal statement

Over the past years I have gained invaluable experience ranging from landscape gardening to currently driving a HGV class 2 vehicle. My career goal has always been to be a highly skilled driver in all HGV licences. Since gaining my Class 2 licence I have worked for a number of companies driving all over the U.K and Europe.

My experience has covered delivering gas bottles, chill fridge work, freight work and warehouse deliveries, all of which I have had to meet deadlines and targets. I have experience in loading and unloading and I am a professional and competent driver. I have worked days, nights and shift work as and when needed to accommodate the needs of the business. I have always performed safety checks before and after a ride and I have a thorough knowledge of rules and regulations both in the U.K and Europe.

I am an honest hard worker and time keeper and always do my job to the best of my ability, paying meticulous attention to detail, being professional at all times, being flexible and reliable as well as having good communication skills and building a good rapport with my co workers. I work well as part of a team, yet also I work well alone showing initiative and dedication at all times.

My career goal is to work for a company long term and excel in what I do. Recently achieving my Class 1 HGV licence and my ADR licence in June 2017. I am a family man with commitments, and I will always do my utmost to fulfill both my responsibilities in the work place as well as at home. I am happy to continue to better myself with any further training in this field of work and progress onto new qualifications which will enable me to give my best to your company at all times. I feel I have the qualities and values required to be a great asset to your company

Certificates

Asbestos Awareness Course
RTTB Hydraulic Lorry Loader Course
Basic First Aid Course
Manual Handling Kinetic Lifting Course
Driver CPC Course 1 and 2
City and Guilds Engineering
ADR Freight Licence
ADR Tanker Licence

Education

Appleton Hall High School Warrington 1982-1987

Mathematics	Grade C
Physical Education	Grade A
English Language	Grade B
English Literature	Grade B
Science	Grade C
History	Grade C
Art	Grade A

Work Experience

1987-1990

Employed with my father's landscaping and gardening business, undertaking garden work and landscaping.

1990-1992

Wincanton Warehouse Work, where my duties were driving a FLT, organising and loading the deliveries for the trucks.

1992-2000

Workmates Construction Industry, where I worked onsite as a builder/labourer, FLT loading, and onsite building and maintenance.

2000-2009

Diamondtek/Core Driller, My role was a core driller covering all of the U.K. Driving to and from sites, being charge hand of 3 to 4 men. Core Drilling, Cutting Concrete, Working on the Euro Tunnel, Bridges, Airports and Sky Rises.

2009-2011

TT Express, I worked as a Class 2 HGV Driver, working all over the U.K carrying freight to warehouses shops and depots.
CPC certificate obtained at this time.

2011-2012

Top Gear Agency, again working as a Class 2 HGV Driver, including multi drop work, contracted at this time to Yodel and P and H. After a short while I was contracted to BOC carrying gas bottles to houses shops and companies, and also completed deliveries for Oak Furniture Land, Freight First, and Eddie Stobart.

2012-2015

Woodhouse Landscaping and Gardening Services, running my own company due to the recession in HGV work. I solely ran this company employing 1 man. I had a 7.5 ton vehicle and trailer. My main responsibilities were garden maintenance and landscaping, flagging, turfing, using power machines and also had a water pole system to accommodate my customers as needed. After speaking to another company, and them offering a price I couldn't refuse I chose to return to my original career choice looking to pursue my Class 1 HGV licence.

2015-2016

Re employed with Eddie Stobart temporary as a Class 2 HGV driver, doing chill fridge work.

2016-

Freight First, ADR Freight work covering all of the U.K. FLT and Tail lift work. At this time I also updated my CPC licence and my ADR Freight licence and ADR Tanker licence.

2017-2018

Air Products, Class 1 Tanker driver, carrying gas, working all over UK.

Thank you for taking the time to read through my CV and if given the opportunity to work for your company I will endeavour to prove my worth and work to the best of my ability at all times.

References available on request.